

Cllr Joe Sullivan
Cathaoirleach
Wexford County Council
joe.sullivan@wexfordmcc.ie

Martin Power



8th December 2025

Dear Cathaoirleach,

1. I am writing to you in your capacity as Chairman of Wexford County Council to use your position to ask at today's Council meeting what planning permission is in place for the new railway overbridge at Park / Carcur (currently under construction) and where the planning file can be inspected.
2. I've engaged with the Planning Department of Wexford County Council since Sept 25 and no planning file for this new bridge is available.
3. I have also asked local councillors to assist in obtaining the planning file and they also are unable to locate the relevant planning file.
4. This is a major ongoing infrastructural project visible from the Council offices and therefore the planning file should be readily available to the public.

Regards,

Martin Power

